
 

 

Minutes 

of the pre-bidding conference 

ITB Number UNFPA/MDA/ITB/2021/003 

provision of renovation / alteration works of 5 (five) Youth Centers 

Date/time: August 26th, 2021, 11.00 

Place:  online via ZOOM platform 

Participants: 

1. Ion Donea, Strengthened Participation and Civic Engagement among Young People in                 

Moldova, UNFPA Moldova 

2. Iurie Gromatchi , LTA Consultant on constructions, UNFPA Moldova 

3. Dmitri Rusu, BIM-TECH Solution, UNFPA Moldova 

4. Valeria Tepordei, Project Administrative and Finance Associate, UNFPA Moldova 

5. Maxim Cazacu, Axint Management Group SRL 

Questions received during the pre-bidding conference: 

1. Maxim Cazacu, Axint Management Group SRL 

Q: Is it acceptable to submit the Bill of Quantities filled in with the information in Romanian 

language? 

A: Yes, it is acceptable.  

2. Maxim Cazacu, Axint Management Group SRL 

Q: The social and medical insurance costs, transport costs and other costs values should be indicated 

on the bidder’s consideration? 

A: Yes, the values should indicate the costs estimated to be supported by the bidder. It is important 

to give all the details. 

3. Maxim Cazacu, Axint Management Group SRL 

Q: Can a company submit the bids for all 5 Lots? 

A: Yes, a company can submit bids for all 5 Lots. As well, the bid can be submitted for 1 or more 

Lots, depending on the available resources and capacity. 

 



 

 

4. Maxim Cazacu, Axint Management Group SRL 

Q: The transactions should be exempted of VAT? 

A: Yes, all the costs and prices should be indicated with VAT 0. Proving documentation for the 

Fiscal Inspectorate will be provided. 

 

5. Maxim Cazacu, Axint Management Group SRL 

Q: Will there be advance payments? 

A: The payments will be made in installments, upon completion of the respective milestone per 

each Lot. The milestones will be agreed and negotiated before signature of contract. 

 

6. Maxim Cazacu, Axint Management Group SRL 

Q: Contract form and the bidding forms should be completed? 

A: The contract form should not be completed. Only the bidding forms and the Bill of Quantities 

should be filled in and submitted. 

 

 


